
 

 

 
 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2013 April 08 
 
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20  

22-03/13 
SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2013-11 
 
PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a construction contract for the 2013 Sanitary Sewer 

Lateral Grouting and Inspection Program.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. THAT a construction contract be awarded to the lowest bidder Mar-Tech 

Underground Services Ltd. for a total cost of $672,756 including GST in the amount 
of $32,036 for work as outlined in this report.  Final payment will be based on actual 
quantity of goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.  

 
REPORT 

 
Two tenders for this contract with totals of $672,756.00 and $791,227.50 were received by the 
closing time of 3:00 p.m. 2013 April 04. The work of this contract involves the sanitary sewer 
lateral CCTV inspections of approximately 836 each – 100mm and 150mm diameter sewer 
laterals; air testing and grouting of approximately 836 each – 100mm and 150mm diameter 
sewer laterals and related works in the Malvern Imperial sewerage area of Burnaby, BC. 
 
The recommended bidder Mar-Tech Underground Services Ltd. has completed several contracts 
for the City. The Engineering Department staff’s review indicates the contractor has the 
equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required under this contract.  The 
Acting Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation. 
 
Funding for this work will be from two operating accounts (1100208 and 1100209) in the 
Sanitary Sewer Provisional Operating section noted in the 2013 Provisional Financial Plan. 
 
 
 
 
Denise Jorgenson 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 
DJ:ba 
 
cc:       Acting Director Engineering 
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